Carroll, John (BOS)

From: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 5:53 PM

To: Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS); BOS Legislation, (BOS)
Subject: FW: Withdraw of Appeal

Categories: 151269

From: Ariana Casanova [mailto:Ariana.Casanova@seiul021.org]

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 3:56 PM »

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; Breed, London (BOS) <london.breed@sfgov.org>
Cc: Campos, David (BOS) <david.campos@sfgov.org>; Chung Hagen, Sheila (BOS) <sheila.chung.hagen@sfgov.org>; Sue
Vaughan <selizabethvaughan@gmail.com>; Yee, Norman (BOS) <norman.yee @sfgov.org>; Paine, Carli (MTA)
<carli.paine@sfmta.com>; Alysabeth Alexander <Alysabeth.Alexander@seiul021.org>; Bob Planthold
<political_bob@att.net>; Johnston, Conor (BOS) <conor.johnston@sfgov.org>; Jones, Sarah (CPC)
<sarah.b.jones@sfgov.org>; Kristin Lynch <Kristin.Lynch@seiu1021.org>; Low, Jen {BOS) <jen.low@sfgov.org>; Wise,
Viktoriya (MTA) <viktoriya.a.wise @sfmta.com>; Roxanne Sanchez <Roxanne.Sanchez@seiu1021.org>; Willson, Hank
(MTA) <hank.willson@sfmta.com>

Subject: Withdraw of Appeal

President of the Board and City Clerk;
The coalition for Fair,Legal and Environmental Transit,Sue Vaughan,Robert Planthold and SEIU 1021 formally
withdraw the appeal for review by the Board of Supervisors. On the agenda, it is numbers 26,27,28, and

29,reads as "Public Hearing- Appeal of Categorical Exemption from Environmental Review-Proposed
Commuter Shuttle Permit Program. "

If you have any questions please feel free to contact myself at 510-388-9540.
Thank you for your time and consideration to this matter.

Best,

Ariana Casanova
SEIU 1021
510-388-9540




Carroll, John (BOS)

From: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 5:54 PM

To: Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS); BOS Legislation, (BOS)
Subject: FW: Withdraw of Appeal -- Planthold concur

Categories: 151269

From: Bob Planthold [mailto:political_bob@att.net]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 4:15 PM
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; Breed, London (BOS) <london.breed @sfgov.org>
Cc: Campos, David (BOS) <david.campos@sfgov.org>; Chung Hagen, Sheila (BOS) <sheila.chung.hagen@sfgov.org>; Sue
Vaughan <selizabethvaughan@gmail.com>; Yee, Norman (BOS) <norman.yee @sfgov.org>; Paine, Carli (MTA)
<carli.paine@sfmta.com>; Johnston, Conor (BOS) <conor.johnston@sfgov.org>; Jones, Sarah (CPC)
<sarah.b.jones@sfgov.org>; Low, Jen (BOS) <jen.low@sfgov.org>; Wise, Viktoriya (MTA) <viktoriya.a.wise @sfmta.com>;
Willson, Hank (MTA) <hank.willson@sfmta.com>

Subject: Withdraw of Appeal -- Planthold concur

Just in case there is any question.
I concur with and agree to a withdrawal of the appeal mentioned below.

Robert R. Planthold

On 2/22/2016 3:56 PM, Ariana Casanova wrote:
~ President of the Board and City Clerk;
The coalition for Fair,Legal and Environmental Transit,Sue Vaughan,Robert Planthold and SEIU
1021 formally withdraw the appeal for review by the Board of Supervisors. On the agenda, it is

numbers 26,27,28, and 29,reads as "Public Hearing- Appeal of Categorical Exemption from
Environmental Review-Proposed Commuter Shuttle Permit Program. "

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

Categories: 1561269 -

From: Campos, David (BOS)

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 5:51 PM

To: Bob Planthold <political _bob@att.net>

Cc: Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; Breed, London (BOS} <london.breed@sfgov.org>;
Chung Hagen, Sheila (BOS) <sheila.chung.hagen@sfgov.org>; Sue Vaughan <selizabethvaughan@gmail.com>; Yee,
Norman {BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>; Paine, Carli (MTA) <carli.paine@sfmta.com>; Johnston, Conor (BOS)
<conor.johnston@sfgov.org>; Jones, Sarah (CPC) <sarah.b.jones@sfgov.org>; Low, Jen (BOS) <jen.low@sfgov.org>;
Wise, Viktoriya (MTA) <viktoriya.a.wise @sfmta.com>; Willson, Hank (MTA) <hank.willson@sfmta.com>

Subject: Re: Withdraw of Appeal -- Planthold concur

Thank you very much.

David

On Feb 22, 2016, at 4:16 PM, Bob Planthold <political bob@att.net> wrote:

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

The coalition for Fair,Legal and Environmental Transit,Sue Vaughan,Robert
Planthold and SEIU 1021 formally withdraw the appeal for review by the Board
of Supervisors. On the agenda, it is numbers 26,27,28, and 29,reads as "Public
Hearing- Appeal of Categorical Exemption from Environmental Review-
Proposed Commuter Shuttle Permit Program. "

If you have any questions please feel free to contact myself at 510-388-9540.
Thank you for your time and consideration to this matter.

Best,

Ariana Casanova

SEIU 1021
510-388-9540




